



Date: 04/04/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/03/2023 To 31/03/2023

| Permit Number | Construction Location   | Work Class                     | Jurisdiction | Construction Type   | Area in Sq. M | Construction Value | Dwellings Created | Dwellings Deleted |
|---------------|---|--------------------------------|--------------|---|---------------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|
| PRBD20222909  | 284230 TWP RD 260, Rocky View County AB<br>06305005 SW-05-26-28-04 AddLegal:WEST<br>660' 1/4  | 01-New construction            | Division 5   | 560-Indoor recreational building; sports complex, tennis court and squash,  | 3311          | \$ 1,000,000.      | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20224705  | 292205 NOSE CREEK BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB<br>06403018 SW-03-26-29-04 AddLegal:EXC Plan<br>2210737, 2210734, 2011824                   | 01-New construction            | Division 5   | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | 60567         | \$ 45,635,660.     | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20225288  | 261188 WAGON WHEEL WAY, Rocky View County AB<br>06410025 NE-10-26-29-04 LBP:1-8-0810343   | 01-New construction            | Division 5   | 572-Service station, repair garage and specialty shop; gasoline station, se | 1719          | \$ 2,135,200.      | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20225630  | 222111 RGE RD 274, Rocky View County AB<br>02217001 SE-17-22-27-04 LBP:4-1-1210165  | 01-New construction            | Division 6   | 562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool   | 2255          | \$ 2,891,517.      | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20225805  | 292031 WAGON WHEEL BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB<br>06410004 NE-10-26-29-04 LBP:3-1-2310428   | 01-New construction            | Division 5   | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | 34350         | \$ 25,881,800.     | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20226865  | 135 HIGH PLAINS DRIVE, Rocky View County AB<br>06412027 SE-12-26-29-04 LBP:2-4-2310352<br>AddLegal:Exc Plan 1611477,1711389, 2011161, 2111681 | 01-New construction            | Division 5   | 450-Maintenance building; hangar, repair shop, accessory building, railway  | 8341          | \$ 6,284,600.      | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20230186  | 260199 HIGH PLAINS BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB<br>06401003 NW-01-26-29-04 LBP:1-1-1113257   | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 5   | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | 5700          | \$ 7,301,126.      | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20230326  | 293069 COLONEL ROBERTSON WAY, Rocky View County AB<br>06404013 04-26-29-04 LBP:1-5-1811286  | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 5   | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | 1611          | \$ 563,723.        | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20230447  | B, 1 HIGH PLAINS TRAIL, Rocky View County AB<br>06412033 NW-12-26-29-04 LBP:4-6-2210631   | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 5   | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | 18247         | \$ 7,325,883.      | 0.                | 0.                |



Date: 04/04/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/03/2023 To 31/03/2023

|              |   |                                      |            |   |      |             |    |    |
|--------------|---|--------------------------------------|------------|---|------|-------------|----|----|
| PRBD20230595 | 112 HIGH PLAINS BAY, Rocky View County AB<br>06401017 NW-01-26-29-04 AddLegal:EX PLAN<br>1113257, 1113277, 2010202, 2111559 | 03-Alteration<br>and<br>improvements | Division 5 | 460-Storage building; warehouse<br>(for storage purposes only),<br>industrial mal | 1022 | \$ 396,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20230635 | 21, 292236 NOSE CREEK BOULEVARD, Rocky<br>View County AB<br>06403017 SW-03-26-29-04 LBP:4-1-2310512                         | 03-Alteration<br>and<br>improvements | Division 5 | 460-Storage building; warehouse<br>(for storage purposes only),<br>industrial mal | 2132 | \$ 810,000. | 0. | 0. |

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 100,225,509.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 04/04/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/03/2023 To 31/03/2023

| Permit Number | Construction Location   | Work Class   | Jurisdiction | Construction Type                             | Area in Sq. M | Construction Value | Dwellings Created | Dwellings Deleted |
|---------------|---|--|--------------|---|---------------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|
| PRBD20225926  | 41 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Langdon AB<br>03215031 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:22-1-2011558                 | 01-New construction  | Division 7   | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 283           | \$ 450,000.        | 1.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20225996  | 26 WATERMARK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB<br>05618485 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:52-4-1812075         | 01-New construction  | Division 3   | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 606           | \$ 1,501,000.      | 1.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20226146  | 260179 RGE RD 33, Rocky View County AB<br>06704048 NE-04-26-03-05 LBP:12-1-2211036              | 01-New construction  | Division 3   | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 514           | \$ 1,500,000.      | 1.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20226150  | 274119 TWP RD 230, Rocky View County AB<br>02232006 NE-32-22-27-04 LBP:-1-7410365               | 02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential | Division 6   | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 221           | \$ 200,000.        | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20226976  | 89 TWO PINE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB<br>03913118 SW-13-23-05-05 LBP:11--8111487              | 15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure                          | Division 1   | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 130           | \$ 60,000.         | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20227028  | 84 WATERMARK AVENUE, Rocky View County AB<br>05618575 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:12-11-2210308          | 01-New construction  | Division 3   | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 472           | \$ 890,995.        | 1.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20227060  | 57 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Langdon AB<br>03215034 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:25-1-2011558                 | 01-New construction  | Division 7   | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 307           | \$ 552,000.        | 1.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20230042  | 7 WATERPOINTE MANOR, Rocky View County AB<br>05618536 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:4-13-2111408           | 01-New construction  | Division 3   | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 718           | \$ 1,042,440.      | 1.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20230296  | 235097 RGE RD 275, Rocky View County AB<br>03231012 SE-31-23-27-04 AddLegal:SOUTH 1/2 LSD 8 1/4 | 02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential | Division 6   | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 194           | \$ 150,000.        | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20230342  | 285102 LOCHEND ROAD, Rocky View County AB<br>08735006 SW-35-28-03-05 LBP:1-1-0311516            | 01-New construction  | Division 4   | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 131           | \$ 400,000.        | 1.                | 0.                |



Date: 04/04/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/03/2023 To 31/03/2023

|              |  |   |            |  |     |               |    |    |
|--------------|--|---|------------|--|-----|---------------|----|----|
| PRBD20230413 | 243164 RGE RD 281A, Rocky View County AB<br>04323046 SE-23-24-28-04 LBP:13--7410453<br>AddLegal:NORTH 98 M 1/4 | 15-<br>Garage/Carport/Acc<br>essory Structure | Division 6 | 110-Single House, single<br>detached residential | 294 | \$ 140,000.   | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20230463 | 5 HENDERSON ROAD NE, Langdon AB<br>03223288 NW-23-23-27-04 LBP:17-3-9611759                                    | 15-<br>Garage/Carport/Acc<br>essory Structure | Division 7 | 110-Single House, single<br>detached residential | 64  | \$ 60,000.    | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20230550 | 230048 RGE RD 284A, Rocky View County AB<br>03305056 SE-05-23-28-04 LBP:6-A-0111726                            | 15-<br>Garage/Carport/Acc<br>essory Structure | Division 6 | 110-Single House, single<br>detached residential | 279 | \$ 175,000.   | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20230610 | 849 SAILFIN DR, Rocky View County AB<br>05708147 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:13-25-1911856                              | 01-New<br>construction                        | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single<br>detached residential | 220 | \$ 310,275.   | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20230693 | 83 WATERMARK AVENUE, Rocky View County AB<br>05618558 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:42-5-2210308                          | 01-New<br>construction                        | Division 3 | 110-Single House, single<br>detached residential | 383 | \$ 970,000.   | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20230743 | 26 BEARSPAW VALLEY PLACE, Rocky View County AB<br>05619070 NE-19-25-02-05 LBP:7-4-0914496                      | 01-New<br>construction                        | Division 4 | 110-Single House, single<br>detached residential | 554 | \$ 918,735.   | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20230752 | 129 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB<br>05707332 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:8-22-2210146                        | 01-New<br>construction                        | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single<br>detached residential | 304 | \$ 352,061.   | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20230786 | 72 WATERMARK WAY, Rocky View County AB<br>05618616 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:4-11-2310096                             | 01-New<br>construction                        | Division 3 | 110-Single House, single<br>detached residential | 425 | \$ 1,400,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20230794 | 71 NORTH BRIDGES RD SW, Langdon AB<br>03215094 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:6-3-2011558                                  | 01-New<br>construction                        | Division 7 | 110-Single House, single<br>detached residential | 223 | \$ 430,000.   | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20230799 | 109 WILLOW CREEK HEIGHTS, Rocky View County AB<br>05736210 NW-36-25-03-05 LBP:3-7-2011814                      | 01-New<br>construction                        | Division 4 | 110-Single House, single<br>detached residential | 768 | \$ 870,000.   | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20230830 | 244065 PANORAMA RIDGE SW, Rocky View County<br>AB<br>04726036 SW-26-24-03-05 LBP:4-7-9212495                   | 03-Alteration and<br>improvements             | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single<br>detached residential | 58  | \$ 325,902.   | 0. | 0. |



Date: 04/04/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/03/2023 To 31/03/2023

|              |  |   |            |  |     |             |    |    |
|--------------|--|---|------------|--|-----|-------------|----|----|
| PRBD20230833 | 30144 TWP RD 254B, Rocky View County AB<br>05725031 NE-25-25-03-05 LBP:2--9211341          | 15-<br>Garage/Carport/Acc<br>essory Structure | Division 4 | 110-Single House, single<br>detached residential | 149 | \$ 130,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20230840 | 725 GRAYLING LK, Rocky View County AB<br>05708379 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:12-38-2211906         | 15-<br>Garage/Carport/Acc<br>essory Structure | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single<br>detached residential | 69  | \$ 60,000.  | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20230843 | 725 GRAYLING LK, Rocky View County AB<br>05708379 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:12-38-2211906         | 01-New<br>construction                        | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single<br>detached residential | 203 | \$ 455,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20230879 | 129 GLYDE PARK, Rocky View County AB<br>04702230 NE-02-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 123--2011158      | 01-New<br>construction                        | Division 1 | 110-Single House, single<br>detached residential | 552 | \$ 890,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20230885 | 156 BRANDER AVENUE, Langdon AB<br>03222754 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:6-7-2111497                  | 01-New<br>construction                        | Division 7 | 110-Single House, single<br>detached residential | 225 | \$ 332,903. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20230903 | 43 WATERMARK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB<br>05618603 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:1-10-2310096    | 01-New<br>construction                        | Division 3 | 110-Single House, single<br>detached residential | 551 | \$ 958,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20230913 | 320 MORNING VISTA MANOR, Rocky View County AB<br>04723170 SW-23-24-03-05 LBP:24-2-0811193  | 03-Alteration and<br>improvements             | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single<br>detached residential | 202 | \$ 562,176. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20230965 | 236 GRAYLING CM, Rocky View County AB<br>05708210 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:4-32-1911856          | 01-New<br>construction                        | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single<br>detached residential | 261 | \$ 401,390. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20231048 | 344 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB<br>05707120 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:11-15-1910632 | 01-New<br>construction                        | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single<br>detached residential | 173 | \$ 436,458. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20231078 | 572 GRAYLING BEND, Rocky View County AB<br>05708359 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:6-37-2211906        | 01-New<br>construction                        | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single<br>detached residential | 203 | \$ 455,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20231086 | 572 GRAYLING BEND, Rocky View County AB<br>05708359 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:6-37-2211906        | 15-<br>Garage/Carport/Acc<br>essory Structure | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single<br>detached residential | 67  | \$ 60,000.  | 0. | 0. |



Date: 04/04/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/03/2023 To 31/03/2023

|              |   |   |            |  |     |             |    |    |
|--------------|---|---|------------|--|-----|-------------|----|----|
| PRBD20231151 | 84 SALTSAGE HEATH, Rocky View County AB<br>05707156 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:16-14-1910632                            | 01-New<br>construction                        | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single<br>detached residential | 262 | \$ 470,757. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20231178 | 265253 HORSE CREEK ROAD, Rocky View County AB<br>06832018 NW-32-26-04-05 LBP:6-1-0310265<br>AddLegal:In 3 Parts | 15-<br>Garage/Carport/Acc<br>essory Structure | Division 3 | 110-Single House, single<br>detached residential | 223 | \$ 100,000. | 0. | 0. |

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 18,010,092.  
Total Dwellings Created: 22.  
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 04/04/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/03/2023 To 31/03/2023

| Permit Number | Construction Location   | Work Class                                    | Jurisdiction | Construction Type   | Area in Sq. M | Construction Value | Dwellings Created | Dwellings Deleted |
|---------------|---|---|--------------|---|---------------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|
| PRBD20230335  | 308 COTTAGECLUB LINK, Rocky View County AB<br>10013155 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 153--<br>1111762                   | 15-<br>Garage/Carport/Acc<br>essory Structure | Division 3   | 150-Seasonal Dwelling<br>(unsuitable for year round<br>occupancy); cottage, summe | 55            | \$ 40,000.         | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20230345  | 285102 LOCHEND ROAD, Rocky View County AB<br>08735006 SW-35-28-03-05 LBP:1-1-0311516                              | 15-<br>Garage/Carport/Acc<br>essory Structure | Division 4   | 110-Single House, single<br>detached residential                                  | 117           | \$ 30,000.         | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20230397  | 271 ALANDALE PLACE SW, Rocky View County AB<br>04724081 NW-24-24-03-05 LBP:10--9010945                            | 03-Alteration and<br>improvements             | Division 2   | 110-Single House, single<br>detached residential                                  | 21            | \$ 7,000.          | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20230570  | 73 SALTSAGE HEATH, Rocky View County AB<br>05707132 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:23-15-1910632                              | 03-Alteration and<br>improvements             | Division 2   | 110-Single House, single<br>detached residential                                  | 70            | \$ 8,000.          | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20230718  | 25211 BEARSPAW PLACE, Rocky View County AB<br>06606092 NW-06-26-02-05 LBP:1-2-0714921<br>AddLegal:EX PLAN 1410836 | 14-Swimming pool<br>/ Hot Tub                 | Division 4   | 110-Single House, single<br>detached residential                                  | 0             | \$ 15,000.         | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20230733  | 60 ELDERBERRY WAY, Rocky View County AB<br>05707278 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:35-14-2111621                              | 03-Alteration and<br>improvements             | Division 2   | 110-Single House, single<br>detached residential                                  | 91            | \$ 40,000.         | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20230777  | 56 MONTENARO BAY, Cochrane Lake AB<br>06827111 SE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 27--0513169                                | 03-Alteration and<br>improvements             | Division 3   | 110-Single House, single<br>detached residential                                  | 128           | \$ 45,000.         | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20230804  | 21 HANSON LANE NE, Langdon AB<br>03223927 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:16-5-1610315   | 03-Alteration and<br>improvements             | Division 7   | 110-Single House, single<br>detached residential                                  | 40            | \$ 30,000.         | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20230822  | 63 WHITE AVE, Bragg Creek AB<br>03912055 NE-12-23-05-05 LBP:1-B-5513 HL   | 03-Alteration and<br>improvements             | Division 1   | 110-Single House, single<br>detached residential                                  | 258           | \$ 9,700.          | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20230898  | 505 COTTAGECLUB BAY, Rocky View County AB<br>10013131 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 129--<br>1111762                    | 03-Alteration and<br>improvements             | Division 3   | 150-Seasonal Dwelling<br>(unsuitable for year round<br>occupancy); cottage, summe | 0             | \$ 21,240.         | 0.                | 0.                |



Date: 04/04/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/03/2023 To 31/03/2023

|              |   |  |            |   |    |            |    |    |
|--------------|---|--|------------|---|----|------------|----|----|
| PRBD20230919 | 280060 RGE RD 263, Rocky View County AB<br>08103004 SW-03-28-26-04 AddLegal:EX. PLAN<br>0713500                 | 03-Alteration and improvements                                 | Division 5 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0  | \$ 4,423.  | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20230976 | 236 GRAYLING CM, Rocky View County AB<br>05708210 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:4-32-1911856                               | 15-Garage/Carport/Acc<br>essory Structure                      | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 45 | \$ 37,534. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20231034 | 43 PRAIRIE SMOKE RISE, Rocky View County AB<br>05707049 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:49-2-1612676                         | 03-Alteration and improvements                                 | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 1  | \$ 5,000.  | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20231071 | 52 CAMPBELL DRIVE, Rocky View County AB<br>05619002 NW-19-25-02-05 LBP:1-7-8710025                              | 02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential | Division 3 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 7  | \$ 6,384.  | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20231099 | 40107 RETREAT ROAD, Rocky View County AB<br>06812034 SE-12-26-04-05 LBP:-4 (W Pt)-1748 LK                       | 03-Alteration and improvements                                 | Division 3 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0  | \$ 5,000.  | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20231103 | 344 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB<br>05707120 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:11-15-1910632                      | 15-Garage/Carport/Acc<br>essory Structure                      | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 54 | \$ 45,860. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20231122 | 39 MOUNT VIEW ESTATES, Rocky View County AB<br>06821030 NW-21-26-04-05 LBP:10-1-8010607                         | 03-Alteration and improvements                                 | Division 3 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0  | \$ 13,200. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20231138 | 285130 RGE RD 275, Rocky View County AB<br>08231005 NE-31-28-27-04 LBP:1-1-0613995                              | 03-Alteration and improvements                                 | Division 5 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0  | \$ 10,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20231208 | 40243 BIG HILL ROAD, Rocky View County AB<br>06801018 NW-01-26-04-05 LBP:-3-7711120<br>AddLegal:ex plan 2011650 | 15-Garage/Carport/Acc<br>essory Structure                      | Division 3 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 30 | \$ 20,000. | 0. | 0. |

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 393,341.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.





Date: 04/04/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects  
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/03/2023 To 31/03/2023

| Permit Number | Construction Location   | Work Class                     | Jurisdiction | Construction Type   | Area in Sq. M | Construction Value | Dwellings Created | Dwellings Deleted |
|---------------|---|--------------------------------|--------------|---|---------------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|
| PRBD20227038  | 260200 RGE RD 293, Rocky View County AB<br>06403011 NW-03-26-29-04 LBP:1-3-<br>8711165                        | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 5   | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | 19            | \$ 5,000.          | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20230182  | 103, 261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB<br>564090010103 09-26-29-04                                  | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 5   | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building     | 135           | \$ 60,000.         | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20230712  | 261199 WAGON WHEEL WAY, Rocky View County AB<br>06410014 NE-10-26-29-04 LBP:2-4-<br>0810343                   | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 5   | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | 244           | \$ 94,550.         | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20230766  | 45, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB<br>06404058 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 45--<br>1810813   | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 5   | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building     | 14            | \$ 1,500.          | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20230801  | 235103 RYAN ROAD, Rocky View County AB<br>03331048 SW-31-23-28-04 LBP:6-3-<br>0414160                         | 01-New construction            | Division 6   | 450-Maintenance building; hangar, repair shop, accessory building, railway  | 111           | \$ 30,000.         | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20230823  | 49, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB<br>06404062 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 49--<br>1810813   | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 5   | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building     | 14            | \$ 1,129.          | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20230838  | K14, 261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB<br>564090010K14 09-26-29-04                                  | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 5   | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building     | 9             | \$ 20,000.         | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20230909  | 366, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB<br>06404379 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 366--<br>1810813 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 5   | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building     | 0             | \$ 1,500.          | 0.                | 0.                |



Date: 04/04/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects  
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/03/2023 To 31/03/2023

|              |  |                                       |            |   |    |           |    |    |
|--------------|--|---------------------------------------|------------|---|----|-----------|----|----|
| PRBD20230957 | 263035 BEAUPRE CREEK ROAD, Rocky View County AB<br>06929009 SE-29-26-05-05 AddLegal:E 510' W 765' S 510' 1/4 | 15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure | Division 3 | 562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool | 93 | \$ 3,802. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20230995 | 156, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB<br>06404169 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 156--1810813    | 03-Alteration and improvements        | Division 5 | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building   | 46 | \$ 1,600. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20231076 | 143, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB<br>06404156 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 143--1810813    | 03-Alteration and improvements        | Division 5 | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building   | 18 | \$ 500.   | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20231091 | 74, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB<br>06404087 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 74--1810813      | 03-Alteration and improvements        | Division 5 | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building   | 15 | \$ 1,633. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20231111 | 320, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB<br>06404333 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 320--1810813    | 03-Alteration and improvements        | Division 5 | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building   | 27 | \$ 4,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20231112 | 214, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB<br>06404227 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 214--1810813    | 03-Alteration and improvements        | Division 5 | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building   | 27 | \$ 4,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20231115 | 349, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB<br>06404362 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 349--1810813    | 03-Alteration and improvements        | Division 5 | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building   | 13 | \$ 2,500. | 0. | 0. |

Total Estimated Construction Value: \$ 231,714.  
Total Dwellings Created: 0.  
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 04/04/2023

**Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions**

Report generated from 01/03/2023 To 31/03/2023

| Permit Number | Construction Location   | Work Class    | Jurisdiction | Construction Type   | Area in Sq. M | Construction Value | Dwellings Deleted |
|---------------|---|---------------|--------------|---|---------------|--------------------|-------------------|
| PRBD20230809  | 291117 TWP RD 262, Rocky View County AB<br>06411004 NE-11-26-29-04 AddLegal:Exc Plan<br>8211015,2211456 | 00-Demolition | Division 5   | 410-Primary industry building; farm building, hunting and fishing camp, for | 0             | \$ .               | 0.                |

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ .  
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.